

## **EconFU Newsletter**

# Economics Department School of Business and Economics

## Newsletter #5

Summer semester 2025

#### **Preface**

Dear members of the economics department,

We are pleased to present the fifth newsletter of the Economics Department and to inform you about the latest developments and activities of our members.

In this issue, we would like to highlight the many events that took place at the department in the winter semester 24/25. For example, the new DFG research unit Labour market transformation: Scarcity, Mismatch, and Policy started with a kick-off workshop and the new Research Training Group EQUALFIN - Finance and Inequality in Times of Polycrisis with a welcome event for the new doctoral students.

Furthermore, it should not go unmentioned that the study of economics at the institute is now also prominently presented in the media. As part of the format "alpha Uni: Orientation for Studies & Career", ARD produced a report in which it accompanies our student Daniel Dietrich for a few days in his everyday life as a student (media library: https://lmy.de/lqjKA).

Many thanks to all those who have contributed to the creation of this newsletter. We would especially like to thank **Isabella Winter** for her valuable support and commitment. We would also like to take this opportunity to thank **Anna Bievetski**, who has worked hard to produce the first four newsletters and is now leaving our department, but will remain with the university in another capacity.

As always, we look forward to your feedback. Feel free to write to us at **econnl@wiwiss.fu-berlin.de** to let us know what you think or to make suggestions for future newsletters.

We hope you enjoy reading our fifth newsletter!

Best regards,

Jan Marcus and Peter Mohr

### Contents

Pr	eface	1
Pe	rsons	3
	New employees	3
	Resignations	5
	Prizes and awards	6
	Completed doctorates	7
Εv	ents	8
Th	ird-party funded projects	. 12
N	ews	. 15
	From the department	. 15
	From the deanery	. 15
	From WiWiss-Mentoring	. 15
	From the library	. 16
	From the Berlin School of Economics (BSoE)	. 16
	From fu:stat	. 17
	More news	. 17
Ρι	blications	. 18
	Refereed journals	. 18
	Working Paper	. 20
	Media contributions and other publications	. 21
Pr	esentations by department members	. 23
Oı	utlook	. 25
	Visiting professors and researchers in the summer semester 2025	. 25
	Research Seminar in Economics	
	Fu:stat	. 26
	Further dates	. 27

#### Persons

#### New employees

**Birgit Algermissen** has been a team assistant at the Chair of Empirical Economic Research and Gender and the Chair of Behavioral Economics, in particular Neuroeconomics, since 01.01.2025.

**Cordula Arlinghaus**, team assistant at the Chair of Finance, has been supporting the Chair of Microeconomics since April 2025.

From April 2025, Marc Bachmeier will be working at the Chair of Applied Statistics in the project "Labor market effects of school time reductions" of the DFG Research Unit "Labor market transformation: Scarcity, Mismatch, and Policy". He is not a new face at the FU, as he was previously employed at the Chair of Applied Statistics and the Chair of International Finance.



Mingzhao Dai has been working as a research assistant at the Junior Professorship of Microeconomics since October 2024 as part of the DFG project "The Design of Verifiable Information under Competition". Mingzhao holds a bachelor's degree in engineering from Wuhan University and a master's degree in economics from the University of International Business and Economics in Beijing. He has been a doctoral student at the Berlin School of Economics since 2023. His research interests lie in the field of microeconomic theory, especially in information economics.

**Darius Deparade** and **Lennart Jarmolinski**, research assistants at the Chair of Behavioral Economics, in particular Neuroeconomics, will also support the Chair of Microeconomics in teaching from the summer semester 2025.

**Dominika Erdmann,** team assistant at the Chair of Macroeconomics, has been supporting the DFG research group "Labor market transformation: Scarcity, Mismatch, and Policy" since April 2025.



Koray Kasirka has been a research assistant and doctoral candidate at the Chair of Public Finance since April 2025. He completed his Bachelor's degree in Economics at the University of Göttingen and obtained his Master's degree at the Ludwig-Maximilians-Universität Munich in 2025. During his studies, he gained research experience at the Ifo Institute in the Center for Macroeconomics. His research interests lie in the field of social inequality and quantitative text analysis in economics.



Isidora Knežević has been working as a research associate in the DFG project "The Long Shadow of Deportations (DEPCON)" at the Institute for Latin American Studies, under the direction of Christian Ambrosius, since February 2025. Previously, Isidora was part of the project "Transnational Perspectives on Migration and Integration" (TRANSMIT) at the Social Science Research Center Berlin (WZB). She holds an M.Sc. in Economics from Humboldt University Berlin and an MBA from Duquesne University, PA, USA. Her research focuses on the intersection of economic development and migration.

Freya Rubel has been a doctoral student in the Economics Department at the JFKI since October 2024. Previously, she completed a Master's degree in Public Policy and Development at the Paris School of Economics and a Bachelor's degree in Sustainability Economics at the Carl von Ossietzky University of Oldenburg.





Martin Middelanis has been working as a research assistant at the Chair of Latin American Economics since March 2025. Previously, he completed his doctorate at the FU with Barbara Fritz in the interdisciplinary International Research Training Group "Temporalities of the Future in Latin America" on the topic "The 2003-2013 Commodity Boom and its Impact on the Productive Structure and Social Policies in Latin America". He completed his Master's degree in Plural Economics at the University of Siegen in 2021. His research interests lie in the areas of structural change, commodity economics, inequality and ecological economics, with a regional focus on Latin America.

Mia Teschner has been working as a research assistant at the S-Professorship for Empirical Economic Research as part of the DFG research group "Labor market transformation: Scarcity, Mismatch, and Policy" since January 2025. She has been a doctoral candidate at the Berlin School of Economics since 2022. Previously, she completed a Master's degree in Economics at the FU Berlin and a Bachelor's degree in Politics and Economics at the University of Potsdam.



#### Resignations

**Anna Bievetski** supported the Chair of Empirical Economic Research and Gender and the Chair of Behavioral Economics, in particular Neuroeconomics, as a team assistant. She has been working in Department I 32- Human Resources since January 2025.

**Boryslav Brekhov** has left the Chair of Microeconomics on March 31, 2025 to take up a postdoc at the FernUniversität in Hagen.

**Ekaterina Gorbunova** has left the Chair of Microeconomics after successfully completing her doctorate on March 31, 2025.

**Lisa Hanzl** was employed at the Chair of Applied Statistics and the Statistical Consulting Unit fu:stat until March 31, 2025. She moved to the University of Potsdam on April 1, 2025, where she will work as a postdoc at the Chair of Empirical Economic Research.

#### Helmut Lütkepohl

Helmut Lütkepohl retired from his long-standing role as a professor at Freie Universität on December 31, 2024. He had been working at the Economics Department since 2012, during which time he played a key role in shaping the academic life of our department through lectures, seminars and lively discussions.

From 2012 to 2016, he held the Bundesbank Professorship for "Methods of Empirical Economic

Research" at our department and also headed the Graduate Center of DIW Berlin during this time. He then worked as a visiting professor at our department. Earlier stages of his impressive academic career have taken him to the European University Institute in Florence, the Humboldt University of Berlin, the Universities of Kiel and Hamburg and as Visiting Assistant Professor to the University of California, San Diego. As an internationally recognized econometrician, Helmut Lütkepohl is known worldwide for his numerous publications, his many years of service on the editorial boards of leading journals such as *Econometric Theory, Journal* 



of Econometrics or Journal of Applied Econometrics and, in particular, for his textbooks on (multiple) time series analysis.

He always remained approachable and engaged in discussions with junior researchers - be it on summer canoe trips with doctoral students (even if his boat capsized once) or at research lectures, to which he liked to appear with the printed working paper so that he could also discuss precise questions about the last footnote.

Dear Helmut, we would like to thank you for your commitment and your long-standing association with our department, wish you all the best for the future and hope to see you regularly in our research seminar!

#### Prizes and awards

**Andreas Asseyer** received the <u>Research Award VWL 2024</u> for the publication "Certification Design with Common Values" in the journal *Econometrica*.

**Peter Haan** (S-Professor for Empirical Economic Research), was selected by the Tagesspiegel as one of the "100 most important minds in Berlin science 2024", who made a big difference in Berlin research this year.

The prizes for the best final theses in the field of Monetary Macroeconomics were awarded for the eighth time. The prizes were presented at the graduation ceremony on 13.12.2024 by Claus Tigges, President of the Head Office of the Deutsche Bundesbank in Berlin and Brandenburg, and Dieter Nautz (Chair of Econometrics). Outstanding academic work at various qualification levels was honoured. In the dissertation category, Ben Alexander Schumann received the award for the best contributions for his work "Four Essays in Macroeconomics" and Fabian Seyrich for his dissertation "Five Essays in Macroeconomics". In the Master's thesis category, Jan Linzenich was awarded for his analysis "International Transmission of US Shocks During the Great Depression: The US-Canadian Case" and Florian Stammwitz for his work "Macroprudential Policy and the Macroeconomy: Evidence from the Euro Area". In the bachelor thesis category, the prizes went to Christoph Johannes Müller for his study "Exploring the Efficacy of Random Forest Models in Forecasting German Inflation" and to Kim Isabel Wendtorf for her thesis "Quantile Regression and Inequality".

Tina Wang receives the <u>efas Young Award 2024</u> Researcherfor her bachelor thesis "Educational Inequality and the Introduction of Birthright Citizenship in Germany: Evidence from the German Microcensus", which she wrote in the summer semester 2024 at the Chair of Empirical Economics and Gender. The award ceremony took place on December 6, 2024 as part of the efas annual conference, where Ms. Wang also presented her work.





Kim Isabel Wendtorf was awarded the <u>prize for gender-related</u> theses for her bachelor's thesis entitled "Quantile regression and inequality", which was supervised by Jan Marcus. The prizewinner examines quantile regression as a robust alternative to the OLS method for analyzing income inequality in the USA. She shows that a university degree is particularly advantageous in high income quantiles, while women earn less than men in all quantiles, especially at the income margins. The prize was awarded by Dean

Natalia Kliewer and Women's and Gender Equality Officer Gerke Schlickmann at a meeting of the Faculty Council on February 12, 2025.

#### Completed doctorates

Christopher Bruns, Fiscal Citizenship in Heterogenous Societies, 07.11.2024, Reviewers: Mohr, P., Fochmann, M.

**Johannes Seebauer**, Shocks and the Labor Market: Five Empirical Essays in Economics, 19.11.2024, referees: Schröder, C., Kritikos, A. S., Marcus, J.

**Rick Glaubitz,** Essays on Inequality and the Labor Market, 29.11.2024, Reviewer: Schröder, C., Corneo, G.

Martin Middelanis, <u>The 2003-2013 Commodity Boom and its Impact on the Productive Structure</u> and <u>Social Policies in Latin America</u>, <u>09.01.2025</u>, Reviewed by: Fritz, B., Flechtner, S., Santos Silva, M.

Virginia Sondergeld, Women in management: Essays in Gender and Labor Economics, 31.01.2025, Reviewers: Haan, P., Wrohlich, K.

Ekaterina Gorbunova, Essays in Information Economics, 12.02.2025, Reviewers: Asseyer, A., Mohr, P.

Luisa Hammer, Economic Essays on the Dynamics of Life: Immigration, work, partnership and family, 12.02.2025, referees: Danzer, N., Stella, L.

#### **Events**

#### BeNA Winter Workshop 2024



Victor Alipour (LMU Munich).

On December 6, 2024, the <u>BeNA</u> <u>Winter Workshop</u> took place at the FU Berlin. The event, organized by Timo Haller and <u>Lukas Fink</u> (Chair of Applied Statistics), offered doctoral students the opportunity to present and discuss their current projects. In addition to exciting presentations, there were keynotes by Han Ye (University of Mannheim) and Jean-

#### Workshop "The Economics of Overcrowding"

The workshop took place on February 17 and 18, 2025 at the John F. Kennedy Institute. It was organized by Max Steinhardt (Chair of Economic Policy and History of North America) and Sebastian Kohl and sponsored by the Hans Böckler Foundation. In this two-day event, researchers from the fields of economics and sociology discussed their latest

research findings on the topic of overcrowding.

#### Workshop "Immigration and Refugee Inflows: The Impact on Host Country Economies"



The workshop, funded by the Thyssen Foundation, dealt with three central topics: the impact of immigration on innovation and entrepreneurship, the fiscal effects of immigration and the interplay between populism, xenophobia and migration. The keynote speech was given by Anna Maria Mayda. The workshop took place on March 6 and 7, 2025 in Berlin, and was organized by **Max Steinhardt** (Professorship for Economic Policy and History of North America ) and Christopher Prömel (Professorship for Economic Policy and History of North America).

<u>Kick-off event for the new DFG research group "Labour market transformation: Scarcity, Mismatch, and Policy"</u>

On March 24, 2025, the first workshop of the DFG research group "Labour market transformation: Scarcity, Mismatch, and Policy" (FOR 5675) took place at the Humboldt University of Berlin. **Peter Haan** is the spokesperson of the research group and was the organizer of this event. Other members of the research group from the FU Berlin are **Natalia Danzer**, **Jan Marcus**, and **Max Steinhardt**.

#### "Inaugural lecture" by Anja Prummer



A special highlight of the past winter semester was the "inaugural lecture" by **Anja Prummer** (Chair of Microeconomics) as part of the Research Seminar in Economics (RSE), which was opened by the Dean **Natalia Kliewer** and the Managing Director of the Institute of Economics, **Peter Mohr.** Special thanks also go to Anja Schöttner from HU Berlin, who accompanied the lecture with a pointed discussion. The event provided an excellent opportunity to get to know the broad

spectrum of Anja Prummer's research and to enter into a professional exchange.

#### Closing ceremony 2024



The graduation ceremony of the School of Business and Economics took place on December 13, 2024. The graduates received their Bachelor's, Master's and doctoral certificates in a festive setting. The event was opened by inspiring keynote speeches by former students and current graduates and was accompanied by atmospheric musical contributions.

The highlight of the ceremony was the ceremonial presentation of certificates by Dean **Natalia Kliewer**, Dean of Research **Jochen Bigus** and Dean of Studies **Gregory Jackson**, before the evening came to a convivial close with a joint champagne reception. We would like to congratulate all graduates and wish them all the best for the future!

#### **BSoE Schumpeter Seminar**

The BSoE Schumpeter Macro Seminar in the winter semester 2024/25 was organized by **Britta Gehrke** (Chair of Macroeconomics) and **Alexander Kriwoluzky** (S-Professorship of Empirical Macroeconomics and Fiscal and Monetary Policy), among others. It included presentations by:

- Giovanni Ricco (Warwick)
- Omar Rachedi (Esade)
- Alexander Ludwig (EUI)

#### Lecture series on the welfare state

In the winter semester 2024/25, a series of lectures on current topics of the German welfare state such as the unconditional basic income, basic security, pension policy and the education system took place as part of the master's course **Großbaustelle Sozialstaat**. In addition to lectures by the two FU professors, **Ronnie Schöb** (Chair of Finance) and **Giacomo Corneo** (Chair of Public Finance), Georg Cremer as former Secretary General of the German Caritas Association, Martin Werding as a member of the Council of Experts, Irene Vorholz from the German Association of Districts, Andreas Peichl as Head of the ifo Center for Macroeconomics and Surveys, Katharina Spieß as Director of the Federal Institute for Population Research and Ludger Wößmann as Director of the ifo Center for the Economics of Education at the FU.

#### Seminar for Public Finance and Political Economy XI.

As part of the seminar, which took place on January 30 and 31, 2025 in Berlin, participants from the Max Planck Institute for Tax Law and Public Finance, the Free University of Berlin and the Otto von Guericke University Magdeburg presented current research projects.

#### **EQUALFIN** doctoral program:

Welcoming the first cohort of doctoral students at the first research colloquium



From February 7 to 11, the doctoral program "EQUALFIN: Finance and Inequality in Times of Polycrisis" hosted its first research colloquium and welcomed the first cohort of doctoral students funded by the Hans Böckler Foundation. The event was organized by the EQUALFIN board, consisting of Barbara Fritz (Chair of Economics of Latin America), Heike Joebges (HTW Berlin) and Peter Mohr (Chair of Behavioural Economics, esp. Neuroeconomics).

#### Girls'Day 2025

Economics - isn't it all about numbers, taxes and money...? The participants of Girls' Day 2025 at the Department of Economics were able to learn that economics deals with topics that influence the everyday lives of consumers and thus also of pupils. At the beginning, the schoolgirls were given an introduction to the basics of economics by **Winnie Coleman** (Chair of Econometrics), who talked about her own experiences studying economics.

Sebastian Garcia-Torres and Freya Rubel from the Economics Department of the John F. Kennedy Institute (JFK) discussed issues relating to gender roles, sustainability and migration with the students - topics that are also dealt with in the context of economic research. The JFK team then provided insights into a current research project that is investigating the connection between women in political leadership positions and school closures during the Covid-19 pandemic.





After a short break, during which the students were given pretzels, fruit and sweets, **Peter Mohr** (Chair of Behavioural Economics, in particular Neuroeconomics) gave a lecture on behavioural economics. Using small experiments, the students learned in a playful way that human decisions are often subject to bias - and are therefore less rational than

the classic assumption of "homo oeconomicus" would suggest.

Girls' Day was rounded off with an exciting tour of the economics library. The team of decentralized women's representatives would like to thank everyone involved for their commitment!



#### BeWell Meeting 2025

The 6th Annual Conference on <u>Berlin Network of Well Being Research (BeWell)</u> took place on February 24 and 25, 2025, organized by the Chair of International Finance (Ronnie Schöb) at Freie Universität Berlin. The keynote speech was given by Andrew Clark (Paris School of Economics), who provided surprising insights into his research on *return-to-office mandates in the Italian public sector and their relationship with well-being*. The conference was characterized by contributions from various disciplines and topics such as well-being over the life course, worries, stress, abilities, well-being at work, income, and the interplay between societal and individual well-being.

## Third-party funded projects

#### DFG Research Group "Labor market transformation: Scarcity, Mismatch, and Policy"

Under the leadership of **Peter Haan** (S-Professorship for Empirical Economic Research), the DFG Research Unit brings together interdisciplinary expertise to investigate key challenges in the areas of labour supply, human capital formation and labour market integration in Germany and beyond. The project duration is from 01/2025 to 12/2028 and the funding amount of the research group is about 3.9 million €. The following sub-projects with FU participation illustrate the empirical and policy-relevant research approach of the group. Further information on the research group can be found at https://www.wiwiss.fu-berlin.de/forschung/laborscarcity/index.html.

Jan Marcus (Chair of Applied Statistics) is working on a sub-project together with Shushan Margaryan and Thomas Siedler from the University of Potsdam on the effects of educational policy interventions on educational and labour market outcomes. Three different measures are being investigated: First, shortening the duration of high school by one year, which potentially increases labour supply and influences the extent of skill mismatches. Secondly, a randomized controlled trial (RCT) is being evaluated in which pupils receive e-readers to improve their reading skills. Another RCT examines the use of audio books to improve reading skills. The interventions are analysed with regard to their effects on reading skills, academic performance, career aspirations and the fit between skills and labour market requirements. Britta Gehrke (Chair of Macroeconomics) is affiliated with this project and Marc Bachmeier is funded as a research associate through this project.

Max Steinhardt (Chair of Economic Policy and History of North America), together with Sulin Sardoschau (HU Berlin), is working on the labour supply of migrants in another sub-project. The sub-project examines how immigration and integration policies can contribute to the sustainable securing of labour supply. Firstly, a historical natural experiment - the recruitment program for guest workers - is used to analyse how the presence of foreign workers has influenced economic stability and resilience in times of crisis. Secondly, the sub-project focuses on the labour force participation of migrants and their descendants today. Using new survey data, the influence of gender-specific norms on labour market integration will be examined in particular. Peter Mohr (Chair of Behavioural Economics, in particular Neuroeconomics) is an affiliated member of this sub-project.

Another sub-project deals with the causes of gender-specific inequalities in the labour market. **Natalia Danzer** (Chair of Empirical Economics and Gender Research) is working on this sub-project together with Maja Adena (WZB Berlin) and Katharina Wrohlich (DIW Berlin & University of Potsdam). The focus is on skill mismatches, task allocation within households, social norms and implicit biases. With the help of quasi-experimental approaches and survey experiments, the effects of political measures such as parental leave regulations and the expansion of public childcare - on the development of skills, wage expectations and labour market decisions are examined. Particular attention is paid to differences in connection with parenthood and cultural norms. The aim is to use large-scale experiments to gain a better understanding of the unequal distribution of tasks and to demonstrate the potential of political measures to reduce gender-specific inequalities - particularly with regard to the shortage of skilled workers and the mismatching of qualifications.

Another sub-project, jointly led by **Peter Haan** (S-Professorship for Empirical Economic Research) together with Jonas Jessen (WZB Berlin) and Felix Weinhardt (Viadrina University Frankfurt/Oder & DIW Berlin), is investigating how the labour supply of older people can be increased. The first part analyses how the duration and amount of unemployment benefits influence labour market outcomes. The focus is on Poland, where political reforms and good data availability provide suitable conditions for empirical analysis. The second sub-project looks at health-related investments that enable older people to remain in employment for longer. Discontinuities resulting from pension reforms in Germany are used for this purpose. The third part analyses how informal care obligations towards relatives or acquaintances with health restrictions limit formal employment. In particular, it examines the extent to which the influx of foreign care workers can help to ease the burden. Mia Teschner is a research assistant in this project

Natalia Danzer: <u>EU-HORIZON-2024-DIAMOND</u>. Providing a digital and modular system to promote individually tailored learning programs to help improve labor market participation and <u>transition to employment</u> Research funding: European Union, Duration: 01.10.2024 to 31.03.2028, Funding amount: EUR 254,000.

DIAMOND aims to provide people from socially disadvantaged backgrounds with targeted support on their path to employment. Their employability is systematically strengthened through individually tailored learning programs. A central element is a tool for self-assessment, which enables participants to record their level of development and independently manage their skills development via the MOVE platform. The personalized educational offers are intended to increase sustainable integration into the labour market. Supplementary economic program evaluations and modelling also allow for a deeper understanding of the micro- and macroeconomic effects of such measures.

Nicolas Syrichas (Chair of Macroeconomics), together with Alexander Monge and Alexander Ludwig from the European University Institute, has been awarded a two-year research grant ( $\underline{f}$ 100,000) as part of the Structural Transformation and Economic Growth (STEG) program funded by the UK Foreign, Commonwealth & Development Office (FCDO). The project examines intergenerational mobility in education and occupational status in Africa by harmonizing household data and analysing how local conditions affect children's opportunities. A quantitative model is also being developed to assess the

impact of school quality and regional barriers to mobility on the efficiency of labour markets and educational opportunities. Further information can be found at: https://www.eui.eu/research-hub?id=on-the-geography-of-intergenerational-mobility-in-africa

Piotr Pawer Larysz, doctoral student and research assistant at the Chair of Empirical Economics and Gender, was accepted into the current year of the Joachim Herz Foundation's "Add-on Fellowship for Interdisciplinary Economic and Interdisciplinary Business Administration" program in November 2024. The fellowship is aimed at young researchers who answer economic and interdisciplinary research questions and contribute to achieving the Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) through research with high social relevance. As part of the fellowship, Piotr Pawer Larysz will conduct research on discrimination against non-binary people in the labour market. Further information on the foundation can be found at: <a href="https://www.joachim-herz-stiftung.de">www.joachim-herz-stiftung.de</a>



#### News

#### From the department

At the election of the new members of the Faculty Council on January 14, 2025, **Britta Gehrke**, **Theocharis Grigoriadis**, **Peter Mohr** and **Dieter Nautz** were elected from the Economics Department as professorial members, **Winnie Coleman** and **Cara Nadler** from the group of academic staff, and **Alina Meiner** from the group of students and doctoral candidates.

#### From the department's Board of Directors

At its constituent meeting on 16.04.2025, the Faculty Council elected the following professorial members of the Dean's Office: **Jochen Bigus** as Dean, **Natalia Kliewer** as Dean of Research and **Gregory Jackson** as Dean of Studies.

**Gerke Schlickmann-Ringsgwandl** was (re)elected as the decentralized Women's and Equal Opportunities Officer and **Catalina Wache** as her deputy.

#### From WiWiss-Mentoring

#### Our new YouTube presence for prospective students:

Last year, we set up our own YouTube page to provide insights into our degree programs in Business Administration and Economics at Freie Universität Berlin.

Under @bwlundvwlfuberlin you will find short videos that present our study programs, explain study content clearly and give students and lecturers a voice.

The "inFUtalk" format addresses the good reasons and advantages of starting a degree course at our department and is intended to appeal specifically to prospective students.



#### From the library

Since the beginning of 2025, members of Freie Universität Berlin have been able to use the Workspace for Students database, the successor to Eikon. The database provides financial data on international, listed companies as well as time series and market data. It is available to members of Freie Universität Berlin as web access, as a desktop version and as a mobile app (for iOS and Android).

Students and academics can apply for an individual account. This is done via an <u>online form</u> on the library's <u>website</u>.

#### Finalist training courses I and II

In order to provide students with even more targeted support and prepare them for their Bachelor's thesis, the library will be offering **two finalist training courses** at the start of the 2025 summer semester:

Finalist training I: Literature research

Finalist training II: Quoting correctly

**Certificates of attendance** are issued for both training courses.

#### Generative AI tools integrated into library training courses

From the summer semester onwards, the library will also be integrating **generative AI tools** into its courses on academic work (literature research, citation, academic writing) in order to prepare students as well as possible for the opportunities and problems of the various tools.

#### Alumni Talk

As part of the mentoring program in cooperation with **WiWiss Alumni**, the 3rd Alumni Talk took place on 28.01. at 4 pm in the library. Markus Ungruhe (Director Business Development at 4flow Management) spoke about "Transformative outsourcing in logistics and supply chain".

#### From the Berlin School of Economics (BSoE)

**Theocharis Grigoriadis** (Chair of Economics of Eastern Europe) and **Anja Prummer** (Chair of Microeconomics) joined the BSoE faculty on November 1, 2024.

Numerous members of the Economics Department were again involved in the selection of the new BSoE doctoral students, who will start the course phase in October 2025. It is planned that one newly admitted person will work at each of the professorships for Microeconomics (Anja Prummer), Macroeconomics (Britta Gehrke), Applied Statistics (Jan Marcus) and Economics of Eastern Europe (Theocharis Grigoriadis).

#### From fu:stat

fu:stat organized the following training courses in the winter semester 2024/2025:

- Statistics compact (09.12.2024 at FB WiWlss)
- Statistics basics (03.03. 05.03.2025 at FB WiWiss)
- R basics (10.03. 11.03.2025 at FB WiWiss)
- Python-basics (13.03. 14.03.2025 at FB WiWiss)
- Introduction to Statistical Learning (17.03.2025 at FB WiWiss)
- Generative Artificial Intelligence (19.03.2025 at FB WiWiss)
- R-Workshop (31.03. 01.04.2025 at the Robert Koch Institute)

The dates for the training courses at the department can be found on the website <a href="https://www.stat.fu-berlin.de/schulungen\_neu/interne-start/index.html">https://www.stat.fu-berlin.de/schulungen\_neu/interne-start/index.html</a>

#### More news

#### New film about studying economics at the FU Berlin:



In January 2025, we were able to welcome a film team from Bavarian Broadcasting to our department, which produced a report for the series "alpha Uni: Orientation for Studies & Career" for ARD together with our mentor and Economics student Daniel Dietrich.

The film team accompanied Daniel Dietrich for a few days in his everyday life as a student. In the report, Daniel Dietrich provides insights into the content, the opportunities and also the challenges of studying economics. The article can be found in...

of the ARD media library: <a href="https:">https:</a> and on YouTube: <a href="https:">https:</a>

Denise Barth (Chair of Empirical Economics and Gender) spent a research stay at the Swedish Institute for Social Research (SOFI) at Stockholm University from February to April 2025 to further develop her research project as part of the DFG project "Gender Norms and Labor Market Outcomes".

**Sebastian Garcia-Torres** (John F. Kennedy Institute for North American Studies) received financial support from the Ernst Reuter Society in the amount of EUR 600 for the 14th Alpine Population Conference.

**Britta Gehrke** (Chair of Macroeconomics) was appointed to the project advisory board "Fachkräftemonitoring" of the Federal Ministry of Labor and Social Affairs.

**Piotr Paweł Larysz** (Chair of Empirical Economics and Gender) spent a research stay **at the Paris School of Economics (PSE)** from September 1 to October 27, 2024, spent a research stay at the Paris School of Economics (PSE) to advance a joint research project on the relationship between gender inequality and life satisfaction.

**Piotr Paweł Larysz** was also at the University of Warsaw for a research visit in February to work with co-authors on the DFG research project "Gender Norms and Labor Market Outcomes".

During his research semester, **Dieter Nautz** (Chair of Econometrics) was Erskine Visiting Professor at the University of Canterbury in New Zealand. He gave lectures at the Reserve Bank of New Zealand's research seminar and at the universities in Christchurch, Dunedin and Canberra.

**Jan Marcus** (Chair of Applied Statistics) was promoted from Research Affiliate to Research Fellow by the IZA - Institute of Labor Economics.

**Simon Voss** (John F. Kennedy Institute for North American Studies) spent a research stay at the University of Toronto with Alexander Reisenbichler from October to December 2024 at the invitation of the Munk School of Global Affairs and Public Policy.

#### **Publications**

#### Refereed journals

Ambrosius, C., Leblang, A.L. (2025) <u>A Deportation Boomerang? Evidence from US Removals to Latin America and the Caribbean.</u> *Demography*, 62 (2): 419-439.

Danzer, N., Garcia-Torres, S., Steinhardt, M., Stella, L. (2024) Women in Political Power and School Closure during COVID Times. *Economic Policy*, Volume 39, Issue 120, October 2024, 765-810.

Danzer, A.M., **Danzer, N.,** Feuerbaum, C. (2024) <u>Military spending and innovation: learning from 19th-century world fair exhibition data</u>, *Industrial and Corporate Change*, Volume 33, Issue 4, August 2024, 831-854.

Fink, L., & Marcus, J. (2025) Replication Code Availability Over Time and Across Fields: Evidence from the German Socio-Economic Panel. *Economic Inquiry*, 63(2), 357-386.

**Gehrke, B.** (2025) <u>Short-Time Work</u>. *Handbook of Labor, Human Resources and Population Economics,* December 2024.

**Haan, P.,** Santonja, A., Zaklan, A. (2025) Effectiveness and Heterogeneous Effects of Purchase Grants for Electric Vehicles, *Environmental & Resource Economics* 88 (2025), pp. 185-223

Ettmeier, S., **Kriwoluzky, A.** (2024) <u>Active or Passive? Revisiting the Role of Fiscal Policy during High Inflation</u>. *European Economic Review,* Volume 170, November 2024, 104874, 16 pp.

Bayer, C., **Kriwoluzky A.,** Müller, G., Seyrich, F. (2024) <u>A HANK<sup>2</sup> Model of Monetary Unions</u>. *Journal of Monetary Economics* 147, October 2024, 103579, 15 pp.

Beirne, J., Dafermos, Y., **Kriwoluzky, A.,** Renzhi, N., Volz, U. Wittich, J. (2024) Weather-related disasters and inflation in the euro area. *Journal of Banking & Finance 169,* Dec 2024, 107298, 13 pp.

Marull Maita, C. R., Schorr, B. (2024) Environmental Versus Economic Concerns in Bolivia: Does Support for Extractivism Affect Environmental Concern? *International Journal of Public Opinion Research*, 36(4), edaeo62, December 2024

Flechtner, S., **Middelanis, M.** (2024) The role of the commodity price boom in shaping public social spending: Evidence from Latin America. *World Development*, Volume 182, 106717, October 2024

Fochmann, M. Hechtner, F., Kirchler, E., Mohr, P.N.C. (2025) When happy people make Society unhappy: Emotions affect tax compliance behavior, Journal of Economic Behavior and Organization, 229, January 2025.

Kravtsova, M., Oshchepkov, A. and Welzel, C. (2024) The shadow of the family: Historical roots of social trust in Europe, *Plos One*, 19 (2).

Freitas-Monteiro, T., & **Prömel, C.** (2024) <u>Local far-right demonstrations and nationwide public attitudes towards migration</u>. *Journal of Economic Behavior & Organization*, 228, 106766.

Barros, L., **Santos Silva, M**. (202<u>5) Economic shocks, gender, and populism: Evidence from Brazil.</u> *Journal of Development Economics*, 174, 103412.

König, J., Schluter, C., **Schröder, C.**, Retter, I., Beckmannshagen. M. (2025) The beyondpareto command for optimal extreme-value index estimation. *The Stata Journal* 25 (1), 169-188.

Halbmeier, C., Schröder, C. (2025) The long-term implications of destruction during the Second World War on private wealth in Germany. *Journal of Economic Growth* 30 (1), 161-235.

Wilken, R. (2025) Marrying a Billionaire: Studying US American billionaires' family biographies using the Forbes World's Billionaires List, 2010-2022. Review of Economics of the Household, 1-29.

Chu, S., Zeng, X., **Zimmermann, K. F.** (2024) <u>Parental Gender Stereotypes and Student Wellbeing in China</u>. *Kyklos*. Online First October 25, 2024.

Podobnik, B., **Zimmermann, K. F.**, Medvidović, L. (2025) <u>Persistent Corruption and Parliamentary Private-sector Work Experience</u>. *Journal of Evolutionary Economics*, Online First 30 January 2025.

Misuraca, R., **Zimmermann, K. F.** (2025) <u>Migration and Consumption</u>, forthcoming in: José M. Labeaga, J. M., Molina, J. A. (eds.), *Elgar Encyclopedia of Consumption*, Edward Elgar, 2025.

**Zimmermann, K. F.** (2025) <u>Analysis of Business Surveys: The Mannheim Years</u>, forthcoming in: Baltagi, B. H., Mátyás, L. (eds.), *Seven Decades of Econometrics and Beyond.* A tribute to the life and work of Marc Nerlove.

#### Working Paper

**Bachmeier, M.** & Marcus, J., (2025) The effect of tuition fees on university graduation Berlin School of Economics Discussion Papers No. 61.

**Corneo, G.** (2025) <u>Assortative Mating and Couple Taxation: A Note, CESifo Working Paper Series, No.</u> 11643.

Brodeur, A., ..., Fink, L., Marcus, J., et al. (2025) <u>Comparing Human-Only, Al-Assisted, and Al-Led Teams on Assessing Research Reproducibility in Quantitative Social Science</u>. *The Institute for Replication (14R) Discussion Paper Series* No. 195.

Nikolic, S., Novokmet, F., Larysz, P. P. (2024) Income Inequality in Eastern Europe, SSRN, 4714602.

Galkiewicz, A., Marcus, J., & Siedler, T. (2024) <u>E-learning at universities: Does starting with difficult questions affect student performance?</u> *IZA Discussion Paper No. 17479*.

Huntington-Klein, N., Portner, C. C., ..., **Marcus, J.**, et al. (2025) <u>The sources of researcher variation in economics</u>. *IZA Discussion Paper No. 17744*.

**Prummer, A.,** Squintani, F. (2024) <u>An Organizational Theory of Unionization</u>, *Diskussionsbeiträge FB Wirtschaftswissenschaft*, December 2024.

Schluter, C., **Schroeder, C.,** Verga, F. (2025) <u>The Tied-Mover Penalty and the Gender Earnings Gap,</u> SSRN, 5125826

Kohl, S., **Steinhardt, M. F.,** Stella, L., & **Voss, S.** (2024) <u>Crowding (at) the margins: Investigating the unequal distribution of housing space in Germany (No. 2024/6). *Discussion Paper School of Business & Economics*, November 2024</u>

Groiss, M., **Syrichas, N.** (2025) <u>Monetary Policy, Property Prices and Rents: Evidence from Local Housing Markets.</u> *Berlin School of Economics Discussion Paper No. 58.* 

Syrichas, N. (2024) <u>Understanding Spatial House Price Dynamics in a Housing Boom</u>, CESifo Working Paper no. 11286, August 2024

Media contributions and other publications

Danzer, N., Garcia-Torres, S., Steinhardt, M. F., & Stella, L. Women's political representation matters: Evidence from school closures during the pandemic. VoxEU Column. 13.11.2024

Danzer N., Garcia-Torres S., Steinhardt M. F , & Stella L., <u>La representación de las mujeres en la política importa: Evidencia de los cierres escolares durante la pandemia</u>. Nada Es Gratis. January 2025

Gambaro, L., **Gehlen, A**., Spieß, C.K., Wrohlich, K., Ziege, E., <u>Aufteilung von Erwerbs- und Sorgearbeit</u> bei Eltern: Wunsch und Wirklichkeit liegen teils weit auseinander. DIW Wochenbericht 29 / 2024

Günther, T., Schöb, R., Rocholl, J., <u>Eine einheitliche Grundsicherung: der Reformvorschlag des</u> Wissenschaftlichen Beirats beim Bundesministerium der Finanzen (with Tom Günther and Jörg Rocholl), Archiv für Wissenschaft und Praxis der Sozialen Arbeit 56(1). 2025

**Haan, P.**, Kreyenfeld, M., Schmauk, S., Mika, T., <u>Rentenansprüche von Frauen bleiben mit steigender Kinderzahl deutlich hinter denen von Männern zurück.</u> DIW Wochenbericht 12 / 2025

Bohmann, S., Felder, L., Haan, P., Kemfert, C., Kücük, M., Schmitz, L., Schupp, J., Mehr Klarheit schaffen Climate money as social compensation for higher CO<sub>2</sub> prices:. DIW Wochenbericht 6 / 2025

Johannes Geyer, J., **Haan, P.**, <u>Zusammenhang von Gesundheit und Lebenserwartung bei Renten- und Pflegeversicherung stärker berücksichtigen.</u> DIW aktuell; 104: Sonderausgaben zur Bundestagswahl 2025

Blesch, M., Gehlen, A., Geyer, J., **Haan, P.,** Klotz, S., <u>Abschaffung der Mütterrente würde Altersarmut erhöhen.</u> DIW Wochenbericht 31/32 / 2024, p. 495-502

**Kriwoluzky, A.,** Schneider, C., <u>Bitcoin ist nicht das neue Gold</u>. DIW Wochenbericht 9 / 2025 pp. 119-124, February 2025.

**Kriwoluzky, A.**, <u>Die Inflation kostet mehr, als wir denken: Kommentar</u>. DIW Wochenbericht 48 / 2024 p. 768, November 2024.

Ider, G., **Kriwoluzky**, A., Kurcz, F., Schumann, B., <u>Geldpolitik in Zeiten der Energiepreiskrise: EZB hätte</u> Inflation frühzeitiger eindämmen können. DIW Wochenbericht 42 / 2024, p. 675-663, October 2024.

Kritikos, A., Kriwoluzky, A., <u>Die demokratische Mitte ist den populistischen Parteien nicht hilflos ausgeliefert: Kommentar. DIW Wochenbericht 37 / 2024</u>, p. 588, September 2024.

Bindler, A., Dany-Knedlik, G., Duso, T., Kritikos, A., **Kriwoluzky, A.**, <u>Sondervermögen allein reichen nicht - Fünf dringende Maßnahmen für den Standort Deutschland</u>. DIW aktuell; 112: Sonderausgaben zur Bundestagswahl 2025, 8 p., March 2025.

Dany-Knedlik, G., **Kriwoluzky, A.,** Rieth, M., <u>Sondervermögen für Infrastruktur: 500-Milliarden-Euro-Investmentspaket würde deutsche Wirtschaft aus der Krise holen</u>. DIW aktuell; 111: Special edition for the Bundestag election 2025, 6 p., March 2025.

Dany-Knedlik, G., **Kriwoluzky, A.,** Rieth, M., <u>Öffentliche Investitionen sind notwendig, selbsttragend und kurbeln die Wirtschaft an</u>. DIW aktuell; 107: Sonderausgaben zur Bundestagswahl 2025, 7 p., February 2025.

Franz, C., Garamow, A., Kritikos, A., **Kriwoluzky, A.,** Fratzscher, M., <u>Wirtschaft, Demografie und strukturelle Missstände: Die Faktoren hinter dem Erfolg der AfD bei der Europawahl 2024.</u> DIW Wochenbericht 30 / 2024, pp. 479-488, July 2024.

**Kriwoluzky, A.**, <u>Lehre aus der US-Wahl: Inflation ist teurer, als man denkt</u>. Der Tagesspiegel (25.11.2024), online article, November 2024.

Kritikos, A., **Kriwoluzky, A.**, <u>Gegen BSW und AfD helfen nur "Investitionen, Investitionen, Investitionen, Investitionen"</u>. Sächsische Zeitung (10.09.2024), p. 2, November 2024.

Kritikos, A., Kriwoluzky, A., <u>Die demokratische Mitte ist den Populisten nicht hilflos ausgeliefert</u>. Der Tagesspiegel (06.09.2024), online article, September 2024.

**Prummer, A.,** Participation in Roundtable on How will Alice Weidel's AfD election gains impact Germany. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=AvMh2BMAyJ4. February 2025

Schöb, R., Interview "FAZ" on 07.10.2024 on the topic "Geld macht doch glücklich! Oder nicht?".

**Steinhardt, M.**, <u>Trump will die Wirtschaft stärken, dabei ist sie längst enteilt</u>. Interview for Berliner Morgenpost. November 2024

**Steinhardt M.**, <u>Trump als Vorteil für deutsche Wirtschaft? Müssten Fachkräfte von den US-Unis abwerben</u>. Interview for Berliner Zeitung. January 2025.

**Wilken R.,** Men are sadder when their wives earn more, study finds. Interview for the London Times. January 2025

Wilken R., How to Marry a Billionaire. Interview for institute for Family Studies. February 2025

**Zimmermann, K. F.,** Will there be another global trade war in 2025? China Daily. December 30, 2024, P. 9, in the section "China and the World Roundtable | 2025 Outlook. The five critical questions for 2025".

**Zimmermann, K. F.**, Migrationspolitik aus der Sackgasse führen . Economic freedom. The regulatory journal. 30 January 2025.

**Zimmermann, K. F.**, Loyalty to US vs pursuit of strategic autonomy: Where will Europe head? Global Times. February 27, 2025, p.6.

Zimmermann, K. F., Boost China-EU trade to nullify US tariffs, China Daily. March 19, 2025, p. 9.

## Presentations by department members

Marc Bachmeier (Chair of Public Finance and Chair of Applied Statistics). Seminar for Public Finance and Political Economy XI. January 31, 2025 in Berlin. The Effect of Tuition Fees on University Graduation.

**Natalia Danzer** (Chair of Empirical Economic Research and Gender). *Public lecture in the lecture series REStart Talk of the Cluster of Excellence ECONtribute.* November 26, 2024 in Cologne. Parental leave, early childhood care and long-term consequences for child development.

**Natalia Danzer** (Chair of Empirical Economic Research and Gender). *Research lecture in the seminar of the Cluster of Excellence ECONtribute.* November 27, 2024 at the University of Cologne. Gender Attitudes in Times of Economic Uncertainty.

**Lukas Fink** (Chair of Applied Statistics). *META-REP 2024*, October 30, 2024, LMU Munich. Replication Code Availability Over Time and Across Fields: Evidence from the German Socio-Economic Panel.

**Sebastian Garcia-Torres** (John F. Kennedy Institute for North American Studies). *BeNA Winter Workshop.* December 6, 2024 in Berlin. The Effect of Interracial Peers on Political Preferences: Evidence from Longitudinal Data from Schools in the United States

**Sebastian Garcia-Torres** (John F. Kennedy Institute for North American Studies). *14th Alpine Population Conference.* January 12, 2025. Aosta Valley, Italy. The Effect of Interracial Peers on Political Preferences: Evidence from Longitudinal Data from Schools in the United States

**Britta Gehrke** (Chair of Macroeconomics). 12.11.2024, Hamburg. Short-time work and precautionary savings.

**Britta Gehrke** (Chair of Macroeconomics). 18.02.2025, *Federal Ministry of Finance*. 18.02.2025, Berlin. Minimum wages, wage dispersion and financial constraints in firms.

Britta Gehrke (Chair of Macroeconomics). *Institute for Macroeconomics and Business Cycle Research (IMK)*, February 25, 2025, Düsseldorf. Minimum wages, wage dispersion and financial constraints in firms.

**Britta Gehrke** (Chair of Macroeconomics). *Kiel-CEPR Conference*, 12.02.2025, Kiel. Monetary Policy after the Inflation Surge - What Have We Learned. Discussant.

**Britta Gehrke** (Chair of Macroeconomics). *ROCKWOOL Foundation Berlin*. 17.03.2025, Berlin. Monetary policy, the bank-lending channel and the labor market adjustment of firms.

Jan Marcus (Chair of Applied Statistics). *Leibniz Open Science Day 2024: Meta Perspectives in Social Sciences*. November 25, 2024 in Berlin. Replication Code Availability Over Time and Across Fields: Evidence from the German Socio-Economic Panel.

Jan Marcus (Chair of Applied Statistics). *Annual Conference of the German Society for Health Economics* (dggö). March 24, 2025 in Paderborn. Credibility Revolution 2.0 - Open Science in Health Economics.

Martin Middelanis (Chair of Economics of Latin America). 28th FMM Conference. October 26, 2024, in Berlin. Economic Risks and Opportunities for Developing Countries in the Global Energy Transition: Neo-Developmentalist Perspectives.

Martin Middelanis (Chair of Economics of Latin America). *36th EAEPE Conference*. September 5, 2024, in Bilbao. Economic Risks and Opportunities for Developing Countries in the Global Energy Transition: Neo-Developmentalist Perspectives.

**Svenja Miltner** (Chair of Public Finance). *Seminar for Public Finance and Political Economy XI.* January 31, 2025 in Berlin. Adverse Health Events and Vaccine Hesitancy.

**Svenja Miltner** (Chair of Public Finance). *BeWell Meeting 2025.* February 24 & 25, 2025 in Berlin. A Comprehensive Analysis of Chronic Stress and Risk Preference.

Johannes Michael Ossadnik (Chair of Macroeconomics). 16th interdisciplinary Ph.D. Workshop - Perspectives On (Un-)Employment, IAB. January 24, 2025, Nuremberg. Demographics in U.S. Labor Market Transitions.

**Anja Prummer** (Chair of Microeconomics). *Workshop Political Economy - Theory meets Empirics: Value Design in Optimal Mechanisms*. TU Dortmund, An Organizational Theory of Unionization Aarhus, Value Design in Optimal Mechanisms.

Manuel Santos Silva (Junior Professorship for Economics of Latin America). Research Seminar of the Institute of Geographical Sciences (FU Berlin). December 17, 2024 in Berlin. Bridging Environmental and Social Policies: Lessons from Latin America.

Manuel Santos Silva (Junior Professorship of Economics of Latin America). *IDOS International Workshop on Gender-responsive social protection and employment policies.* November 21, 2024 in Bonn. The labor market effects of mobile internet: Evidence from Mexico.

Manuel Santos Silva (Junior Professorship for Latin American Economics). *Mecila Annual Meeting and Young Researchers Forum.* October 8, 2024 in São Paulo. Gender and Vulnerable Employment in the Global South: Evidence from Global Microdata.

Max Steinhardt (Chair of Economic Policy and History of North America). Workshop "Immigration and Refugee Inflows: The Impact on Host Country Economies". Berlin, March 6, 2025 The Impact of Childhood Inter-Ethnic Contact on Managers' Hiring Decisions

**Nicolas Syrichas** (Chair of Macroeconomics). *1st CEPR Frankfurt Hub International Conference*. October 2024. discussant.

Nicolas Syrichas (Chair of Macroeconomics). EEA-ESEM 2024 Congress. 26-30.08.2024, Rotterdam.

**Nicolas Syrichas** (Chair of Macroeconomics). STEG X Workshop-Structural Transformation and Macroeconomic Dynamics 2024 (online November 2024)

**Nicolas Syrichas** (Chair of Macroeconomics) HO LSE Housing Market Workshop (online December 2024)

**Simon Voss** (Chair of Economic Policy and History of North America). *94th Annual Meeting of the Southern Economic Association.* November 23, 2024 in Washington D.C. The Determinants of Overcrowding in Germany

**Simon Voss** (Chair of Economic Policy and History of North America). *Workshop "The Economics of Overcrowding"*. Berlin February 17, 2025 The Determinants of Overcrowding in Germany

**Simon Voss** (Chair of Economic Policy and History of North America). *The Munk School of Global Affairs & Public Policy at the University of Toronto*. December 4, 2024 in Toronto. How Do Homeless Shelters Affect Local Neighborhoods? Evidence from Los Angeles

**Lars Winkelmann** (Junior Professorship for Empirical Macroeconomics). *7th Joint Statistical Meeting of the Deutsche Arbeitsgemeinschaft Statistik (DAGStat)*. March 25, 2022 in Berlin. Testing the maximal rank of time-varying covariance matrices.

#### Outlook

Visiting professors and academics in the summer semester 2025

#### Visiting Professor Deutsche Bundesbank



Alexander Monge-Naranjo, Professor at the European University Institute, holds the visiting professorship of the Deutsche Bundesbank endowed professorship in the summer semester 2025. He teaches the Master's and PhD course "Education, Labor Markets and Inequality".

#### Professorship for Empirical Economic Research and Gender

**Meltem Ince Yenilmez**, Professor at Izmir Democracy University, Faculty of Business and Economics, July 1 to September 15, 2025

#### Research Seminar in Economics

The Research Seminar in Economics takes place on Thursdays from 12.15 to 13.30. Further information can be found <a href="https://example.com/here.">here.</a>

17.04.2025	Felix Holub (WZB, Berlin Social Science Center)
24.04.2025	Karine Nyborg (University of Oslo)
15.05.2025	Andreas Ferrara (University of Pittsburgh)
22.05.2025	Michael Ehrmann (ECB, European Central Bank)
05.06.2025	Filip Matejka (CERGE-EI, Center of Economic Research and Graduate Education -
	Economics Institute)
19.06.2025	Zohal Hessami (Ruhr University Bochum)
26.06.2025	Alexander Monge-Naranjo (EUI, European University Institute)
03.07.2025	Gregory Gilpin (Montana State University)
10.07.2025	Andres Cesar (CEDLAS, Centro des Estudios Distributivos, Laborales y
	Sociales/ Universidad Nacional de La Plata)
17.07.2025	Cathrin Mohr (University of Bonn)

#### Fu:stat

The training dates for the summer semester 2025 have been set:

- Statistics compact (13.06.2025, course in German)
- Statistics basics (04.08. 06.08.2025, course in German)
- Python Basics (07.08. and 08.08.2025, taught in English)
- R basics (11.08. and 12.08.2025, course in German)
- Generative Artificial Intelligence (14.08.2025, course in German)
- Introduction to Statistical Learning (18.08.2025, taught in English)

Registrations are possible via the website: <a href="https://www.stat.fu-berlin.de/schulungen\_neu/interne-start/index.html">https://www.stat.fu-berlin.de/schulungen\_neu/interne-start/index.html</a>

#### Further dates

Britta Gehrke is in a research semester in the summer semester 2025.

On Thursday, June 05, 2025, the career fair of the Department of Economics will take place from 10:00-15:00.

#### Long Night of Science (June 28, 2025)

Ronnie Schöb (Professor of Finance) will give lectures on the topics of "Realignment of basic income support" and "Unconditional basic income". Alexander Kriwoluzky (S-Professorship for Empirical Macroeconomics and Fiscal and Monetary Policy) will give a lecture on "Is Bitcoin the new gold". Peter Mohr (Chair of Behavioral Economics, esp. Neuroeconomics) offers an interactive workshop on the topic "What influences our decisions".

On July 10 and 11, 2025, the "1st Junior Workshop on Economics of Latin America", organized by Nathalie de la Cruz Aquino and Manuel Santos Silva, will take place at the Latin America Institute.

The general meeting of the Committee for Macroeconomics in the Verein für Socialpolitik will take place on May 15-16, 2025 at DIW Berlin.

On September 30, 2025, the <u>Berlin Replication Games</u> will take place. The event is jointly organized by **Jan Marcus** (Professor of Applied Statistics) and the Institute for Replication. More information about the Replication Games and registration can be found here: <a href="https://iareplication.org/games.html">https://iareplication.org/games.html</a>.

This year's graduation ceremony will take place on December 12, 2025.

#### Poster session in Garystraße 21

In the summer semester 2025, the following WE2 researchers will be exhibiting their posters:

- Marc Bachmeier and Jan Marcus (Chair of Applied Statistics)
- Nathalie De La Cruz Aquino (Latin America Institute)
- Darius Deparade, Lennart Jarmolinski and Peter Mohr (Chair of Behavioral Economics, in particular Neuroeconomics)
- Seminar Team Britta Gerke (Chair of Macroeconomics)
- Carmen Marull Maita and Bettina Schorr (Latin America Institute)
- Johannes Michael Ossadnik (Chair of Macroeconomics)